4/26/2023 Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:EN230400315Bhiwadi Division

Goel Electricals <goelectricals@rediffmail.com>
Wed 4/26/2023 11:55 AM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>
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ACCOUNTS/SALES -AYUSH GOYAL - 9667204750
MARKETING / SALE - YUVRAJ GOYAL - 9875104111

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Sent: Wed, 26 Apr 2023 11:34:01

To: goelectricals@rediffmail.com

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com, rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230400315Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.
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4/26/2023

Mail -

Re:Enquiry No:EN230400315Bhiwadi Division

SHRIRAM SWITCHGEARS <shriramswitchgears.bhiwadi@gmail.com>
Wed 4/26/2023 12:19 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

SOM!
SHRIRAM SWITCHGEARS - BHIWADI.
CUSTOMER ; - JINDAL ALUMINIUM 61 DATE :- 25.4.2023
S.NO MAKE ITEM QTY |UOM RATE PER UNIT. AMOUNT
1 ORIENT STAND AC-24 - 600 MM - PEDESTAL - 1440 RPM 8 | NOS 7,500.00 7,500.00 60.000:60
2 ORIENT THUNDERSTORM - 600 MM - PEDESTAL - 1440 RPM 8 NOS w i 10,000.00 80,000.00
—
3 RAVI 584 MM - PEDESTAL - 1360 RPM 8 NOS 3,900.00 3,900.00 31,200.00
4
5 -
TERMS & CONDITIONS :- TOTAL 171,200.00
A RATES ARE - EX- SHOP / TRANSPORT BHIWADI - (Local Freight Extra as applicable.) FWDG. CHG.  1300.00
8 loeuveny - ER- STOCK R/OFF. .
C PAYMENT - AS PER AGREED TERMS. - 100% - C.0.D. GST @18% 30,870.00
D |VALDITY - UNTIL NEXT PRICE REVISION INTIMATION / 2-3 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF QUOTE. G.TOTAL. 202,370.00
Thanks & Regards \ £ L) '4 P
AFden Diseoabion wiH Wi g
M.K.Gupta

For Shriram Switchgears
Shop No 4, Santalka Shopping Complex, Santalka,
Relaxo Chowk, Bhiwadi - 3071019. (Dist. Alwar) (Raj.)
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Our Geo Location :- https://goo.gl/maps/V5Tn2p9KCX8QVnLM7 P&F UNCLaeennood EXTRALL
Click on Link to get Instant Quote j
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Our Product Range :-_
1. Kirloskar :- Inducion Motor , Monoblock Pumps , Fire Fighting pump , Jockey Pump , o\ .
e L PAYMENT 1) Qy -
2. L&T Switchgears :- ACB, MCCB, MCB, MPCB, Contactors , Distribution Board , Relays , Pfotection Device , Etc...
3. Philips :- Lighting & Luminaire. , GCA o) -
— 3 \N /T Yevess0nes
4. (A) RR:- Lighting, Luminaire, Fans :- Ceiling, Wall , Exhaust , Pedestal Ftc.. e ERARAESIRA ARSI SRR e R e vy
4. (B) RR_:- Wires & Cables - Armoured , UnArmoured , Multicore , Trirated , Etc..
5. ABB :- Induction Motors, VFD / Ac Drives. VALIDITY - [b —?)6—41,@ y
6. Sidmans s Inductian Motors. LT T A O B B
7. Crompton Greaves :- VCB -(Indoor / Outdoor ). Induction Motor , Crane Duty Motor, DA Motors, , VFD / Ac Drives, Etc
8. Premium :- Gears Box , Gear Motor Etc... CH [ECKFD BY & vivssisisnnds "_"f/’ 2 )' !
9. Acme :- Earthing Rod : &
10.Orient Electric Ltd. :- Lighting & Fixtures
11.Neptune :- Plug & Socket, Capacitors, Meters. Etc...
12.All Panel Accessories ;- Lugs , Meters , Indicator, Push Button , Selector Switch / Actuators, Rotary Switch etc...
On Wed, Apr 26, 2023 at 11:34 AM < purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,
" PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE
ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.
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4/26/2023 Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

Qvu otation

KAPIL KHANDELWAL <dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com>

Wed 4/26/2023 10:44 AM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>f

Dear sir,

1. 24" pedestal fan almonard -10432/- each list

/ n ~N Q
Less-20% ;\;\S"’"’\} {L‘WA f L
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GST extra
THANK'S WITH REGARD'S
KAPIL KHANDELWAL
TEL.01493-221272,220029
+91-9414012592, 9214315777
DHRUV ELECTRICALS
SHOP:-3,DHABA COMPLEX
BHIWADI-301019 Distt-Alwar (Raj.)
E-MAIL: dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com
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